; PARISH OF WICKLOW
_:"‘f‘isze :ai St. Patrick s, Wicklow & St. Josephy, Rathnew

To: Christine Flood
Senior Executive Officer
Enterprise & Corporates Services
Wicklow County Council
County Buildings
Wicklow
AB7 FW96
5% October 2021

Subject to Contract/Contract denied — Subject to Lease/Lease denied

Re: Proposed Part VIl Planning Application — Development of the Abbey Grounds into a
multi-functional public gardens with purpose-built event space

Dear Christine,

| refer to your recent request for a Letter of Consent from The Parish/Diocese to Wicklow County
Council to allow for Wicklow County Council to submit a Part VIl planning application for the
proposed development of the Abbey Grounds.

I wish to advise that The Parish/Diocese has no objection to Wicklow County Council including the
Abbey Grounds as shown on drawings submitted as part of Wicklow County Council’s Part VIII
Planning Application.

This does not imply any intention to dispose of these lands or allow access through these lands. Any
disposal, by way of lease or otherwise or provision of access etc., would be subject to negotiations

and agreement with The Parish/Diocese.

This letter is issued only for the purpose of facilitating the making of a planning application and is,
without prejudice to the consideration of any planning application that may be made.

Yours sincerely,

g >-—~—-24(2c,(_(

Fr. Donal Roche

The Abbey, Wicklow Town, Co. Wicklow.
T: 0404 61699 (Parish Office), T: 0404 67196 (Parochial House)
E: parishofficewicklow@eircom.net

www.wicklowparish.ie



